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Kelly Lush

From: Community Connection <info@communityconnection.ca>
Sent: February 15, 2023 2:18 PM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: Seniors Community Grant Program

 

Ministry for Seniors and Accessibility: 

Seniors Community Grant Program 
  

The Ministry for Seniors and Accessibility Seniors Community Grant Program is 

now open for applications. The Seniors Community Grant Program funds local 

not-for-profit community groups and organizations to deliver projects, supports 

and resources that help older adults (aged 55+) to:  

 live independently 

 live with safety and security 

 stay connected to their community 

 avoid isolation 

 achieve greater financial security and social connections 

Programming can be delivered remotely, virtually, or in-person with proper 

health control measures in place.  

Eligibility 
Grants are available between $1,000 and $25,000. 

Eligible applicants may be:  

 incorporated organizations that can apply for up to $25,000 

 individuals that represent local unincorporated seniors’ groups can apply 

for a maximum of $10,000 

Projects must involve older adults and meet at least one of the ministry’s key 

priorities outlined in the program guidelines. 

Approved projects are anticipated to start by July 2023 and must be completed 
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by March 31, 2024. 

 

For more information on how to apply consult the program guidelines 

here.  

 

Application Deadline: March 6th, 2023 at 5 p.m. ET 

 

It is strongly recommended that you contact a Regional Development Advisor 

as early in the application period as possible to discuss your plans and 

questions related to your project proposal. Use the provincial directory to find a 

Regional Development Advisor in your area.   
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